CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

June 18, 2014

TO:

FROM:

CNAS College Council Members

Laszlo Kovacs, Council Chair
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting

Tuesday, March 18, 2014
Temple Hall 145
3:30 p.m.
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CC:

AGENDA
Call to Order: Laszlo Kovacs, Chair
Announcements

Approval of minutes from February 11, 2014
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Biology
New Program:

BIO/BMS Bachelor of General STUAIES ........ocevviiiiiiiiieiieeeeeee e

Computer Science
Program Change:

Computer Science (NON-COMPreNenSIVE) ........cccvvvvveveeeee i

Requirement changes
Course Change:

CSC 567/667* Mobile Computing Applications ..........ccccoeccvvvveeeeeeiiiiivnnnnnn.

Title, Prerequisite, Description changes

New Business/Old Business
Nominations for Chair of the Fall 2014 — Spring 2015 CNAS College Council

Adjourn

*Graduate level course/program items are for informational purposes only.

Academic Deans & Department Heads
Office of the Provost

Council Chairs

Faculty Senate

Office of the Registrar
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